# ABDULNASER M. FASHAKH

Researcher

Programmer

Designer



# **PROFILE**

I'm a researcher now graduated with a bachelor's degree in computer science in 2005 and after that, I worked in several companies, including in Dubai and then in Kuwait, and then worked in the Iraqi Ministry of Health with a senior programmer title. I recently completed a master's degree from Altinbas University in Istanbul in Turkey in 2019 with a degree of excellence and I have interests In specializing in social media, data science and big data topics.

# CONTACT

- **\*** + 9647711778881
- abdulnaser.fashakh@outlook.com
- nasseralsari@gmail.com
- www.abdulnaser.com

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### 2006-2007

Technical support official at Jumeirah Dubai Contracting Company. UAE-DUBAI

#### 2007-2010

Designer and marketing manager for Media Collage Advertising. KUWAIT

#### 2010-2012

Designer and director of the website of Alkafeel Company for General Investments at the Abbasia Holy Shrine, IRAQ-KERBALA

### SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- C# , Asp.net
- SQL server , MySQL
- HTML, CSS
- Big Data , Data Mining , WEKA

#### **Profession**

2012-UNTIL NOW

Senior Programmer in Ministry of Health – Directorate Health of Kerbala - IRAQ

# EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Information

Systems- AlRafidain University College

Baghdad - Iraq 2000-2005

Master of Information Technologies – Altinbas University

Istanbul-Turkey 2017-2019

Language : Arabic / English

# My Researcher ID

Scopus ID: 57213172959

Web of Science Researcher ID: AAE-1891-2020

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-4547-5937